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\ GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEADQUARTERS, DELHI FIRE SERVICE, NEW DELHI-110001

No. F6/DFS/MS/School/WZ7./2022/ [/ oS Dated: / Y / 7 /2022
To.

Asst.Engincer.(E)

Edu. Sub-Divn M1-1, (N)

PWD, ITI Campus, Pusa,

New Delhi-110012.

Sub: - Regarding Issuance of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o Sarvodaya Bal Vidyalaya School,
B.T. Block. Shalimar Bagh, New Delhi-110088 (School ID-1309005)

Sir,

Please refer to your Letter no. 54 (SPS School)/PWD Edu. Sub- Divn M1-1(N)/2022-
23/camp-01 dated 05/05/2022 on the subject cited above. In this connection, it is to inform
you that the said building/premises was inspected by the officer concerned of this department
on 01/07/2022 in presence of Sh. Sanjay Chauhan to see the functioning of fire safety

equipments provided in the building.

During inspection, it has been observed that the above said school is running at Ground
plus three upper floors in a building comprised of Ground plus Three upper floors. Fire safety
arrangements Such as First —Aid Hose reels, Over head water storage tank, Exit Signage’s are

provided. However the following Shortcomings were observed.

First Hose reels are provided but not functional.

Terrace fire pump of 450 Ipm is provided but not functional.
Overhead water tank provided but found empty.

Exit sinages are not provided.
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In view of above Shortcomings the application for Issuance of Fire safety Certificate

is rejected. The occupancy of the Building/ premises in absence of requisites fire safety
arrangements shall be at the risk and liabilities of the Owner/occupier. The educational
authority is requested that premises should not be allowed to run till it provide all necessary

fire arrangements.

Yours faithfully

Delhi Fire Service

Copy to: - ‘\U \LS\ .\f\/

1. The Director, Directorate of Education, old secretariat, Delhi. & q/\,\\‘\ﬁ
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